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David C. Johnson, Executive Director

Memorandum

To: Vendors Responding to Request for Proposal (RFP) Number 4464 for the Mississippi
Department of Wildlife, Fisheries, and Parks (MDWFP)

From: David C. Johnson

Date: November 29, 2022

Subject:  Project Delay

Contact Name:  Alec Shedd

Contact Phone Number: 601-432-8162

Contact E-mail Address: Alec.Shedd@its.ms.gov

Vendor proposals in response to RFP Number 4464 will not be due on December 6, 2022. The
Questions and Clarifications Memorandum is still being finalized and is not ready to be published
at this time. The Memorandum and a revised schedule will be published as soon as possible.

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance,
please contact Alec Shedd at 601-432-8162 or via email at Alec.Shedd@its.ms.gov.

CcC: ITS Project File Number 42680

Board Members - Bill Cook, Chair = Mark E. Henderson, Vice-Chair « Christa L. Alexander « J. Keith Van Camp + Thomas A. Wicker
Legislative Advisors - Senator Scott DeLano + Representative Kent McCarty



